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Cear Mr. Clayton:

SUBJECT: AUGMENTED LOW-POWER STARTUP TEST PROGRAM
(JOSEPH M. FARLEY NUCLEAR PLANT UNIT 2)

One result of the Three Mile Icland accident studies is the requirement “or
the near-term operating license (NTCL) apalicants %o perform an augmented
low-power startup test program to Jrovid. operator training and desicn veri-
fication regarding natural circulation conditions. The Tennassee Va'lav
Authority (TVA) proposed a program consisting of ten tests for the Secucvan
Plant. There has been some uncertainty as %o which of tn2se test: shcula

ve performed by each of the other NTOL acolicants at theirs faciticies. .o
is the NRC staff's position tnat each NTOL applicant shouid perform z2sts
similar to the tests proposed by TVA for Sequoyah pricr to exceeding five
oercent cf rated thermal power except for Test 8, "Establishment of Natural
Circulation From Stagnant Conditions," and Test 98, "Sorom Mixing ard Cooldown."

Test 3 may be deleted if training for each operator is provided. Training
should inciude conducting a simulation cf the event on a simulatcr that has
been updated as necessary using the Westinghouse and TVA test data collectad
at Sequoyah.

Test 98 m. t be performed. However, it may bz mogified and deferred unt+]
completion >f the power ascension program and manufacturer's acceptance test,
provided it will be performed immediately following completion of thu
manu’icturer's acceptance test. Chapter 14 of your FSAR should e medified
as appropriate to reflect this condition if you elect defaerral.

The only other exceptions to the Sequoyzh test program that will be considerad
will be thcse resulting from unique, piant specific differences that could
cause cne or more of the tests performed at Sequoyah to be unsafe if performed
on another plant. Technical justification for such excentions, if any,

snculd be provided nc latar than July 21, 1580, %0 the NRC staff for review
and acoroval.
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WS specitic =esponse to this letzer is reH;'re:. wever, this zosition
should be recognized when submitting or revising t :e cescrwg**nn and safety
a"a'vsis of the subject program for the Josepn M. Farley Nuclear Plant Unit 2

y Sincerely,

\

'f's.an of Ltcens~rg
Cf¢ice of “uclear Reactor Regqulation

cc: Mr. Alan R. Barton
Txecutive Vice Fresident
Alabama Power Company
Post Office Box 2641
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